

Registry WG

Opening Plenary

- Markus Demleitner
- Theresa Dower



Documents in progress:

- Identifiers 2.0 (TCG Review)
- Registry Interfaces 1.1 (IWD)
- Discovering Data Collections (pre-Note)

Registry Session

Sat 11-12:30, Board Room

- Pierre et al: MOC coverage at Paris
- All: MOC in Registry discussion
- Markus: Data collections in the Registry
- Markus: Identifiers 2.0
- Pierre et al: Service Validation
- All: RI 1.1, RofR move, VOResource 1.1 planning...



DOIs

Registry role: Every item in the Registry should have a DOI.

Technicalities: Tricky.

Registry/D&CP joint session “**DOIs general**”, Sat 9:30-10:30:
See D&CP

Registry/D&CP joint session “**DOIs technical**”, Sun 9-10:30:
Input talk, brainstorming.